ChiefExecutiveOfficer Report

TO: HoustonChristianUniversityBoardof Trustees

FROM: RobertB. SloanPresident

DATE: September30,2024

RE: ChiefExecutiveOfficerReportingRequirementainder Tex.Educ.Codeg§ 51.253(c)

Underthe Texa€EducationCode(TEC)Section51.253(c)the institution’s ChiefExecutiveOfficeris required
to submitareport at leastonceduringeachfall or springsemesterto the institution’s governingoody and
poston the institution’sinternet websitea report concerninghe reportsreceivedby employeeaunderthe
TECSection51.252,concerning SEXiGéction51.255.

yingwith the ChiefExecutiveOfficer'sreportingrequirementsunder TECSection
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CECGsummaryDataReport
Junel, 2023through May 31,2024

TexasEducationCode,Section51.252

Numberof reports receivedunder Section51.252
Numberof confidentialreports? under Section51.252

o

Numberof investigationsconductedunder Section51.252

Dispositiori of anydisciplinaryprocessegor reportsunder
Section51.252:

a. ConcludedNo Findingof PolicyViolation

b. Concludedwith EmployeeDisciplinarySanction

c. Concludedwith StudentDisciplinarySanction

d. SUBTOTAL

Numberof reportsunder Section51.252for whichthe
institution determinednot to initiate a disciplinaryprocess
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TexasEducationCode,Section51.255

Numberof reports receivedthat include allegationsof an
employee’sfailure to report or who submitsa falsereport to
the institution under Section51.255(a)

Anydisciplinaryactiontaken,regardingfailure to report or
falsereportsto the institution under Section51.255(c)
a. Employedermination
b. Institutionalintent to termination,in lieu of
employeeresignation
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